ASCC

November 14, 2024 3:30pm - 5:30pm

Building 3 Room 104 zoom: https://smccd.zoom. us/j/82280780027

Meeting ID: 822 8078 0027

1. Call to Order

I call this meeting to order at 3:30pm

Time Keeper Kaiwei 0.5

Please make sure to verbally call out the interval 5 minute, 1 minutes, and time. SAY THE TIME OUT LOUD.

Land and Labor Acknowledgement

Arman 2

We acknowledge that Cañada College is situated on the traditional unceded land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LOW-nee) peoples, and we respect our past elders and honor the present community. Long before Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ramaytush Ohlone peoples, who still have a presence in the Bay Area today.

We have a responsibility to acknowledge that we as a Cañada community have benefited from the use and occupation of this land and that the tragic legacy of colonization, genocide, capitalism, racism, and oppression still impacts people today.

We also recognize the labor upon which this educational institution, state, and country is built.

We acknowledge the peoples of African ancestry who were enslaved and forcibly brought to this land, and whose forced labor played a major role in the formation of this country. We are indebted to their uncompensated labor and their unwilling sacrifice over hundreds of years—which continues to impact generations today. We honor the legacy of the African diaspora and the continued contribution of their survivors.

We acknowledge the contributions of all immigrant labor, forced labor, and undocumented people who contributed, and continue to contribute, to the building and feeding of this land. We acknowledge their immeasurable sacrifices and work that allow us to gather in this space today.

Let us not forget. Let us honor and engage with the people who have stewarded and labored on this land for generations, and let us honor these truths—by taking responsibility as a college community to continually educate ourselves about these realities, to affirm our commitment to justice through continual action, and to protect and sustain this land.

2. Roll Call					1
Total Members=	17	Quorum =	9.5		
President , Yuliana Leon Subias	Vice President, Katie Hasse	COA, Eva Liu	CODM, Phil Roidmaier	COF, Graham Sheardown	
COPR, Max Expinoza	COP, Daichi Holland	_ SAL-BDW, Mia Berta	SAL-CEMC, Will Tseng	SAL-HSS,	
SAL-KAD, Vacant	SAL-STEM , Kaiwei Zhang	SN Arman Eshraghi	SN Alexander Hernandez	SN, Izzy Terranova	
SN River Nakamura	3N Matthew Silipin	SN Fernando Villanueva Caballero	SN Nicolette Gaulino	SN_ Luke Lindsey	
3. Adoption of the Agenda					2
Only changes in the order of the agenda or removal of items from the agenda are allowed. Additions must be in compliance with The Brown Act. max					
Phil moves to adop	ot the student senate age	nda for 11/14/24. Arma	n seconded by . this motion passes		
4 4	. C 41 . N/C . 4 .				2

4. Approval of the Minutes

2

<u>November 7, 2024</u> *max*

VP Hasse	2
Dean Hartman	2
Zorie Gomez	2
Sergio Suarez	2
Chloe Johnson	3
Nicolette	2
Chair	2
Yuliana Leon	2
Katie Hasse	
max	0
Graham	1
Eva	1
Vacant	0
Phil Roidmaier	1
Kaiwei	1
Mia	1
	Dean Hartman Zorie Gomez Sergio Suarez Chloe Johnson Nicolette Chair Yuliana Leon Katie Hasse max Graham Eva Vacant Phil Roidmaier Kaiwei

Senator at Large for HSS:	Vacant	1				
Senator at Large for CEMC:	Will	1				
Student voice initiatives - Bylaws kahoot, need to post more content on ASCC social media.						
Senator at Large for KAD:	Vacant	0				
Senator:	Alexander	1				
Apprentice program on campus which was incentived by a grant. Academic senate and Curriculum comittee - Lab required for GED's? Should we keep it a requirement?						
Senator:	Daichi	1				
Social media request if needed.						
Senator:	River	1				
Posters for food initiative survey was posted. Students say that they dislike the food a						
Senator:	matt	1				
No reports						
Senator:	Fernando	1				
Rock climbing presentation postponed to next meeting.						
Senator:	Nicolette	1				
No reports						
Senator:	Arman	1				
Complaint was recieved for the food initiative. Food pricing and quality was a complaint.						
Senator:	Izzy	1				
No reports						
Senator:	Luke	1				
No reports						
Senator:						
7. Special Presentations						
Monthly Budget Review	graham	10				
PTK campus wide app	rolando	15				
Phil moves to postpone the PTK campus wide app presentation to next meeting 11/21. seconded by Eva. motion passes						

8. New Business

Phil moves to approve the participatory governance sign ups as hyperlinked on the agenda. seconded by Arman. this motion passes.

matt and max for initatives 5

Luke moves to appoint max to the transperation initative and matt for the food initative. Phil seconed by. this motion passes

matt and max events 5

Phil moves to approve event signups as hyperlinked on the agenda. seconed by Arman. this motion passes

event brianstorming and finalization for spring

15

Talent show 1111111111 10

Super hero costume contest - comic con event1

Painting contest 11

International dancing event 1

Fashion show111

Spelling bee 11111

Movie Screening/Drive-in 11111111 8

Valentines day

Environment day 1

Ted-talk 11111111 8

Pie day

Super Mario day 11

Car meet 1111111

Swap meet

Will moves to approve talent show, movie screening, ted-talk, and swap meet as events for the spring semester. Seconded by Phil. Motion passes.

9. Interviews and Appointments

9. Open Forum and Feedback

ASCC seems invisible on campus and does not attract many students. Marketing requests by advisors to reach out to students. We should post more lifestyle content.

We should reach out to professors to promote ASCC. ASCC should be more involved in ASCC social media. Recommendation to announce ASCC events in class.

Next meeting is November 21, 2024